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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (il known} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Lansdowne is a two-story T-shaped early-Georgian mansion with gable
roofs and interior end chimneys. The original or front portion of the buildinF
is approximately 52 feet long and 25 feet deep. The ceuntrally located rear
wing, projecting to the north, is approximately 36 feet long and 18 feet wide
This wing was added within a decade following the completion of the original [
section and matches the original portion in style and detail. The two-story
frame wing attached to the northwest corner of the rear wing was added around
1880. A ome-story brick wing was added to the west end of the front section
prior to 1804, and a matching wing was added to the east end between 18053 and
1811. Both of these wings were removed sometime after the Civil War.

Lansdowne's walls are laid in very fine Flemish bond with glazed
headers. Although marred in places by alterations, paint and repairs, the
walls are generally in a good state of preservation. Notable briclwork detail
include a beveled water tabe, a .three-course rubbed-brick belt course, rubbed-
brick jambs and corners, and gauged-brick flat arches. The gauged-brick archeks
of the south elevation openings were stuccoed -in the late-eighteenth century.

The five-bay wide south elevation is dominated by a tall  pedimentefd
portico projecting from the center bay. The portico was added in the late-
eighteenth century, but its two tiers of posts were replaced around 1900 by
two pairs of fluted Corinthian columns. These columns were removed within the
past three years when the original two-level configuration of the portico was
restored. The house's original semi-cicular stone steps survive at the base
of the portico., The portico roof as well as the reef of the rest of the house
is covered with standing-seam sheet metal. The house was originally covered
with rounded wooden shingles, and a section cf the original roofing survives
in a nearly perfect state of preservation in the attic of the rear wing where
it joins the front portion. The original modillion cormice survives on both
the front section and the wing.

 Lansdowne's front ‘door is topped by a rectangulaf tramsom:and opens
into the wide center hall. The main stair was coriginally located in this hall}
but it was removed when a new stair was built in the rear wing around 1800.
To the east of the center hall is a parlor that originally was divided into
two rooms, each having a cornmer fireplace. The parlor was given its present
appearance in the colonial period as its paneling matches that in the rest
of the house. To the west of the hall is a spacious, fully paneled drawing
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facing in this room, like those in all the principal rooms, is of imported
marble. Beyond the north end of the hall (in the south end of the wing) is
the present stair hall, and to the north of that is the dining room. The south
end of the dining room was partitioned off in the eighteenth century to form
a serving pantry. The dining room and the large bedroom above it are fully
paneled. The pairs of bedrooms on either side of the paneled second-floor
hall in the front portion have only paneled corner chimney breasts.

The house underwent a considerable remodeling around 1900. Most of
the changes were confined to the interior. The only major exterior change was
the addition of the Corinthian columns mentioned earlier. Inside, the originajl
wide pine-board flooring was' covered with the present narrow,tongue-aund-groove
oak boards. The plaster ceilings were removed and replaced with tongue-and-
groove boarding, and molded ceiling beams were installed in the diniung room
and east parlor. The chimney closets in the west parlor or drawing room were
enlarged into wide, paneled recesses. A similar recess with intermediate
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room ornamented with thirteen full-height fluted Doric pilasters. The fireplage
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‘slender columns was installed in the east parlor. The doorway at the rear end
‘of the center hall was framed by a thick entablature supported on Ionic
columns. The heavy, square newel on the stair dates from the remodeling as do
the second-floor baths and closets.

Although Lansdowme originally had considerable acreage, its only

land at present is its spacious yard. The yard has large trees and provides thg

house with a handsome setting. A family graveyard, which contains the grave
of Arthur Lee, is located in the rear of the yard.
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: Lansdowne was the home from 1791 until his death in L7920f
Arthur Lee, a major diplomatic figure from the Southern Colonies during the
War for Indpendence. In 1770, through the influence of Samuel Adams, he was
chosen as agent of Massachusetts in London in case of the absence or death
of the regular agent, Dr. Benjamin Framklin. In the period 1770-1775, Arthuxy
Lee and his mercantile brother, William, were engaged in British politics,
and for a while Arthur hoped that he might become a member of Parliament.
In October 1776 he was appointed along with Benjamin Franklin and Silas
Deane of Connecticut as commissioners to negotiate a treaty with France and
solicit aid. He joined his colleagues in Paris at the end of December only
to find that he was not needed there. He then went to Spain in February 1777
and did succeed in obtaining some aid from the Spanish Government. He next
journeyed to Berlin where he failed in obtaining aid. Lee returned to Paris,
and on October 17, 1777, treaties of alliance and of amity and commerce were
negotiated with France and signed by the three commissioners on February 6,
1778. B O SETN TN AT Y S LA TSR AR

In September 1780 Lee returned to America, and in 1781 he was
elected to. the Virginia House of .Delegates. He was also elected to the
Continental Congress in 1782, serving until 1785. He was one of the
cormigssioners who negotiated the Indian treaties of Fort Stanwix and Fort
McIntosh, and in July 1785 he was appointed by the Congress to the treasury
board. He held that office until November 1789. He opposed the adoption of
the Constitution. Lee moved to the village of Urbauma in 1791. =

The house Lee chose to make his home was evected circa 1740-1750,

with the large rear wing added a few years after the completion of the
front section. It survives as a major example of Virginia's Georgian
architecture, exhibiting all the best features of the style. The brickwork

craftsmanship and design. The several later alterations and additions have
not detracted significantly from the house's original character.

The house was originally owned by Ralph Wornkey IV (1715-1790)
of nearby Rosegill, who used it as a secondary residence. Wormkey sold it
in 1763 to James Mills, a Scottish merchant settled in Urbanna. Mills'
wife was Elizabeth Beverley, daughter of William Beverley of Blandfield,
Essex County. Mills died in 1782, leaving the house to his brother-in-law
Robert Beverley, who in 1791 sold Lansdowne to Arthur Lee.. Born at the
Lee family plantation, Stratford Hall in Westmoreland County, Lee was the
younger brother of Richard Henry Lee. Lee acquired Lansdowne upon his
retirement from public life, hoping to establish himself as a planter there|
He added nearly 1000 acres to the property and named it Lansdowne-on-the-

is notable and the interior paneling is a remarkable achievement of colonial

Rappahannock in honor of his friend, William Fitzmaurice, Marquess of
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Lansdowne, a supporter of the American cause. Lee died before he had a
chance to develop his property, leaving it to his brother, Richard Henry
Lee, who at his death in 1794 left Lansdowne to his son, Francis Lightfoot
Lee.

Francis Lightfoot Lee retained ownership of Lansdowne until
1803 when it was sold to Dr. Robert Beverley Spratt. Spratt willed the
property to his brother George Daniel Spratt, who took possession in 1806,
Upon his death in 1807 it descended, under the terms of Robert Beverley
Spratt's will, to Robert Beverley Fife. 1In 1817 Fife conveyed the property
to James Doswell, In 1829 -Paul Doswell deeded it to Thomas R. Street.

from the estate of John Upton, to whom it passed in 1935. The present

in 1968.

CCL

Lansdowne remained in the Street family until the 1880s when it was purchased
by Benjamin Upton. 1In 1967 Mr., and Mrs. Gordon Robbins purchased the propert

owners acquired the house with approximately an acre of land from the Robbins

GPO 923.724
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